SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS

COMMISSION ON COLLEGES
1866 Southern Lane ® Decatur, Georgia 30033-4097
Telephone 404/679-4500 Fax 404/679-4558

WWW.5aCsCocC.org

October 3, 2005

Dr. Steven W. Jones
President
Amarillo College

2200 S. Washington
Amarille, TX 79100

Dear Dr. Jones:

Thank you for your letter of August 4, 2005, and the additional information regarding faculty credentials.
The information satisfactorily addresses our questions except for the following individuals:

Severo M. Reyna no longer teaches Government.

Margaret Kelso is retired.

The response for Lana Hall cited that she has 21 graduate hours; in what?
We approve the proposal, contingent upon a satisfactory response to our question, and shall include the
site within the scope of accreditation previously granted. I hope that the new academic year has begun
well for you and your colleagues.
Best regards,
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Belle S. Wheelan, Ph.D.
President
Commission on Colleges
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cc: Dr. David A. Carter



